Message

From: POWELL, Eirian Lloyd (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
[/O=MAIL/OU=NHSFB05/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRF8SMZM]

Sent: 28/02/2017 3:11:55pPM

To: LETBY, Lucy (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [IIetby@i__,J_@_,S______ ______________

cc: Griffiths Yvonne (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [y.griffiths@,___.l_s_@_.__i; REES, {meecws]
(COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) Mother O&P&R

Subject: RE: Off duty

Attachments: NNU 2016-2017NN LL.xIs; NNU 2016-2017 RN.xls; Paediatric oncall rota -March 2017.docx

Hi Lucy,

Off duty as requested

Medical staff cover for March 2017.
Looking forward to seeing you soon.
Kindest regards

Eirian

From: LETBY, Lucy (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Sent: 27 February 2017 13:53

To: POWELL, Eirian Lloyd (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); GRIFFITHS, Yvonne
(COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Cc: REES, Karen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Subject: Off duty

Hi both

Please would it be possible to have a copy of the latest off duty and the March Doctor rota in order for me to plan my
visits?

Many thanks

Lucy
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